Il.
1.
V.

VI.
VII.

VIII.

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

FAX: (248) 626-0538 (248) 626-9666
www.franklin.mi.us

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, January 6, 2021, 7:00 P.M
32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Ml
The Village Historic District Commission will not be assembling to meet at a
physical place; the meeting will be held electronically via “Zoom.us©”, in
accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act, as amended by 2020 PA 228.
Webinar ID: 899 5020 3931
Password: 838726

Telephone: 1646 558 8656

AGENDA

Meeting Called to Order
Roll Call
Adoption of Agenda
Adoption of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting of November 4, 2020
Public Comments
Unfinished Business
A. Consider an Application for a sign at 32749 Franklin Road, Suite 200,
Dental House & Aesthetics.
New Business
A. Consider an Application for a new fence at 32350 Franklin Road.
B. Consider an Application for the Franklin Grill patio modifications.
Discussion Items
A. Report on Historic Study Committee Progress.
Adjournment

William Dinnan, Building Official and
Historic District Commission Facilitator

Posted: December 28, 2020

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT)

The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities
requiring such services. All requests must be made to the Village Clerk at least five (5) business days before a
meeting. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village of Franklin in
writing at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025, or by calling the Village Clerk’s Office at (248) 626-9666.



Village of Franklin, Michigan
Public Notice for Virtual Meeting of the Historic District Commission via
“Zoom.us ©” Scheduled for 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, January 6, 2021

The Village of Franklin’s priority is always the health, safety, and welfare of residents, businesses, visitors and its
staff. The Village of Franklin has proactively taken steps to prevent the further spread of the coronavirus (COVID-
19) throughout the village, including hosting of virtual meetings. All Village Council, Commission and Board
meetings will be conducted as virtual meetings until further notice.

The Village of Franklin Historic District Commission Meeting will be held via “Zoom” online meeting platform.
Village Hall is closed to the public. The meeting is open remotely to the public to follow along and participate
during the public portion of the meeting. Access the electronic meeting in one of the following three ways:

1. To attend the meeting from your computer browser or tablet, please use the following URL.:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89950203931?pwd=NWtvelN6VjR1cWJjKOIWNWYJZ3Rmdz09

2. To attend the meeting by phone:1(646) 558 8656
=  Use webinar ID: 899 5020 3931 Passcode: 838726

3. To attend the meeting via Zoom mobile app use webinar 1D:899 5020 3931 Passcode: 838726

ELECTRONIC HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MEETING PARTICIPATION
e To help meeting flow and organization, all public comment otherwise known as citizens to be heard, will
be taken at the beginning of the meeting and as outlined on the agenda.
o Video conferencing audience: To make a comment, use the “raise your hand” feature. When
recognized by the Chairman, please wait to be un-muted, then state your name and express your
interest when called upon to do so.

o Phone-in audience: To digitally raise your hand to be put into queue for public comment dial *9.
When recognized by the Chairman, make a public comment, state your name and express your
interest when called upon to do so. To toggle the mute/unmute function dial *6.

As required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, access to all programs, services and activities provided
by the Village of Franklin are available to individuals with disabilities with 48 hours’ notice. Individuals who
believe they are in need of an accommodation should contact the Village of Franklin Clerk’s Office by emailing
Heather Mydloski at clerk@franklin.mi.us.



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89950203931?pwd=NWtvelN6VjR1cWJjK0lWNWVJZ3Rmdz09
mailto:clerk@franklin.mi.us

DATE STAMP

HISTORIC
DISTRICT RECEIVED
APPLICATION DEC 2 1 2010

INSPECTIONS ...... (248) 626-1601 VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN, Mi

32325 Franklin Rd e Franklin Ml 48025-1199 e Phone (248) 626-9666 « Fax (248) 626-0538

The underslgned hereby applies for a permit to (describe project) VS g ! ?' 5 % ; Fﬁ

_quzlaLL_M' oxond P VA Icovoe.

Current market value of project § / ("/: voo & SUBMIT CHECKLIST WITH APPLICATION

Il. LOCATION OF PROJECT \/;tf)nc Dlstnct 2 Zoning

rer ves District

ress. , o
12350 Franbin BdA

Village: ) Township: County: Zip Code:
FRANKLIN SOUTHFIELD OAKLAND 48025

Between RS And 1< Ay

Il. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION #

A. OWNER OR LESSEE

N Teleph No: -
Ad: Poberdr a1 Yate Hianaut ceenene TR X S 117
ress: City: ” 7 State: 5 4 . ip Code;, _
22350 ﬁ 1/1/‘\0{% A Fravuklin M 2 0
B. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
Nome:, ’ N - s . _ M Telephone No: - ‘N
ﬁ [ zin_ Fian cm E Fni g Vrapnlie P(V(,Lu{-fd? F9E 95 | 5?:2;"’
Address City; = P State: Zip Code:
LBEL (e mah Myl b TBzuin M\ 22055
Li N Expiration Date:
censeo \2,0\0 ;q piration Date
C. CONTRACTOR
Name: Telephol
Custom  Catav e SENGE 559 (3 30
Add Cit 1. Stat Zi de:
ress) T4e(y (,/‘k’hrwp ‘Bl\)d‘ l/iéﬂn\’wp \/l Weiso, o WA péo
License No: | Expiration Date:
Fed Empl Chia , .
Sl T Y T
Worker's Comp | Cani 3L T P
Reoésgasfor%g%gsf%g? oo Tamerer Crle P din4 Jir"l‘§ (LA, 8 /177 292 (A
MESC Employer Numb . AL ; :
Recsonr?orn)' CE)Zee:npltJig‘n:er o 14 \v9 0l O
Illl. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT AND PLAN REVIEW
A. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT =
e JL

[] New Building [] Addition / Remodel [] Demoliion [] Property \J] Other
g =

B. REVIEW(s) TO BE PERFORMED

M Building / Trades []1 Engincering [] Arborist [] Legal [] Other

Page 1 of 4



IV. PERMIT PROPOSAL

A. RESIDENTIAL BUILDING — show most recent use

[1 One Family [1 Detached Condominium - number of units

[]1 Attached Garage [] Detached Garage [] Other {describe)

B. NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use

[1 Church, Religious [] Public Utility [1 Restaurant
[1 Service Station [1 School, Library, Educational [1 Grocery
[1 Office. Bank, Professional [1 Store. Mercantile [1 Other (describe)

C. _PROPERTY - Describe proposal in detail

ﬁ{,')-_/!'\/ﬁ_ A SCxRGn W iTh

Oe _NCIA)

V. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS FOR BUILDING PERMIT

A. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF FRAME

{1 Masonry, Wall Bearing P4—Wood Frame [1 Structured Steel
[] Reinforced Concrete [1 Other (describe)

B. PRINCIPALTYPE OF HEATING FUEL Nk

[] Gas [] Qi [] Electicity [1 Coal [1 Other

C. TYPEOF SEWAGEDISPOSAL  \) A

[] Pressure Sewer System [1 Sepfic System

D. TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY  N\) A

[1 Public or Private Company [1 Private Well or Cistern

E. TYPE OF MECHANICAL N A

Will there be air condifioning? [] yes [1 no Will there be an elevatorz  [] yes [1no

F. DIMENSIONS

First Floor (sq ft) Garage / Accessory (sq ft)
Second Floor (sq ft) Total Building Area (sq ft) ?, 200
Basement (sq ft) Total Land Area (sq ft) Cf ] g \

G. NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES

Enclosed "b Outdoors ?/

Page 2 of 4




VI. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant is responsible for the payment of all fees and charges applicable 1o this application and must provide the following information:

e Do Ninnande "eNDS w1 50T

Addrgi:?ﬂ)qﬂ mut R W City::F-‘/ Ui k{t h S'roteM L ZlP#a‘Zj 0 ),r'

Federal ID no. {if applicable)

I hereby certify that the proposed work is authorized by the owner of record and that | have been authorized by the owner
to make this application as his authorized agent, and we agree to conform to ail applicable laws of the State of Michigan.
All information submitted on this application is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Section 23a of the State Construction Code Act of 1972, Act No. 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, being Section

125.1523a of the Michigan Compiled Laws, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing requirements
of this state relafina to persons who perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of Section

tx G617 £€ — |>-/2) [ 20

_Signuiure of Applicant Application Date

Vil. FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
REQUIRED APP / REJ DATE BY
A ~ BUILDING PERMIT [1Yes [1No
B ~ CULVERT PERMIT [1Yes [1No
C ~ FENCE PERMIT {1Yes []1No
D ~ FLOODPLAIN PERMIT []Yes [1No
E ~ LANDFILL PERMIT [1Yes [1No
F ~ SOIL EROSION PERMIT [1Yes [1No
G ~ TREE REMOVAL PERMIT []1Yes [1No
H ~ WETLANDS PERMIT []1Yes [1No
| _~ HISTORIC DISTRICT [1Yes [1No
J ~ ZONING BOARD ** [1Yes [1No
** Zoning District Required Setback Front / Side Back
Proposed Setback Front / Side Back

VIil. VALIDATION DATE STAMP

Approved by:

(signature)

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN BUILDING OFFICIAL

Page 3 of 4 =



dh
['19”P FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS

HARDSHIP STATEMENT: 32350 Franklin Road December 21, 2020
Zoning Board of Appeals Village of Franklin
Background:

In 1994, when Robert and Katie Hinnant purchased their house, there was an existing 6ft
stockade privacy screen along the west two-thirds of the south property line and a 3ft chain link
fence for the Easterly one-third. By 2005 it needed replacement and the HDC granted them
approval to replace it with a new, matching privacy screen. They also appeared before the ZBA
but no action was needed since the new screen was being replaced in the same location as the
old. Fast-forward to today - the fence again needs to be replaced. This time, however, the
Hinnants wish to replace the privacy screen with one of higher quality and extend it for the full
length of the South property line. Therefore, two variances will be required.

Zoning Board of Appeals Application supplemental information:

Provided below is information requested on pages 2 and 3 of the Zoning Board of Appeals
Application:

IV. Detailed description of request for variance:

1. Request to locate a privacy screen on the property line. A privacy screen is defined
as a type of fence that is a substantially opaque barrier intended to screen a selected use or
particular area of a private residential yard. It may not be located in the required yard
setback area. A variance is necessary to allow it to be constructed adjacent to the property
line.

2. Request to define the limits of enclosure as the full outdoor living space. A
privacy screen shall be designed to screen a selected use or area such as a pool or a patio
but not an entire side or rear yard. A variance is requested to establish privacy for the
Hinnants’ outdoor living area — porch, patio and yard.

V. Unique physical conditions:

1. The site is a corner lot, located across from the Post Office, a very busy intersection.
The rear yard is in full view of passers-by.

2. The lotis long, narrow, and legally non-conforming. Its area is just 57% of the site area
required for the zoning district.

3. The adjacent house is non-conforming. Its North sideyard setback varies from 18" to 24"
away from the property line. A 10ft setback is required.

4. The subject parcel is located downhill from the neighboring property. A 30" grade
differential creates water runoff issues.

5. Afrequently used door from the neighbors’ house opens 10 ft from the Hinnants’ patio.
It provides a direct view into the Hinnant’s patio because of the grade differential and
because a 36" caliper tree that provided a degree of privacy was recently removed.

E
b
=
:
el
=
o
2
2
=1

i e e
AN 24B-757-205]



6. An 81 ft long, 6 ft high, wood, stockade privacy screen exists along the South property
line. Another 41 ft of chain link fencing extends along the remaining third of the property
line. The fence ordinance, 1268.28 (a) (2) B, states a fence “must be consistent along a
single lot line”.

VI. Do the unique site conditions exist throughout the adjacent neighborhood?
1. Other corner lots exist within the historic district.

2. \We are unaware of any other property that is similarly hindered by its size, its
proportions, the extreme proximity of an adjacent house and/or an abrupt grade change.

VIl. Why can the property not be reasonably developed?

1. Since the entire rear yard is in full view of passers-by on Carol Street, outdoor privacy
can only be achieved by moving outdoor living into the area screened by the house. That
area is very close to the neighboring house; the distance to the property line varies from 18"
to 24” from the adjoining house. A privacy screen is necessary to separate the two
properties and create privacy.

2. Without the privacy screen, the Hinnant's privacy is breeched by the neighbors’ North-
facing door being at a higher elevation, just 10 ft from their private patio. This condition was
exacerbated when a 36" caliper tree was recently cut down. What privacy that existed at
that point was eliminated.

3. Because the Hinnants’ outdoor living space is pushed to the South, and the neighbors’
utilitarian outdoor storage space is located behind their garage to the East, the extension of
the privacy screen is a reasonable request.

4. To create privacy with vegetative screening is a permissible option used by the Hinnants
in the past. Unfortunately, the arbor vitae screen they planted flourished until the adjoining
grade was raised approximately 30" higher than it existed prior to an addition by the
previous owner. The additional water runoff essentially drowned the trees, causing them to
thin and die. The proposed cedar privacy screen will not impede the runoff but will
withstand its effect. It is the only viable option for creating privacy

5. There are currently two quite different fence types separating lot 43 from lot 44; an 81ft
long, 6 ft high stockade privacy screen and a 41ft long, 3ft high chain link fence. The fence
ordinance seeks to have fences be consistent along property lines. This proposal seeks to
unify the screen.

VIIl. Who created the hardship?
1. House proceeded the ordinance.

2. That the shape of the lot is long and slender and located on a corner is due to the
original plat.

3. The grade differential between the two properties and the relationships of the finished
floor height of the houses is a circumstance of the natural grade and because the grade
was raised by the previous owner. Franklin hill begins to rise along their west property
lines.



4. The proximity of the houses was established in the early 1900’s when the two building
were originally constructed.

IX. What impact will granting the variance have on the neighborhood?

1. The new privacy screen will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood. There
are numerous examples of similar privacy screens along property lines in the Historic
District. By extending the remainder of the distance along the property line, the screen will
provide visual cohesiveness to the Hinnants' property as viewed from Carol Street. It will
also establish mutual privacy between lots 43 and 44. The new materials will echo the
existing materials in type and color but be more refined in appearance.

Summary of Practical Hardships and Points of Fact:
1. The house preceded the ordinance
2. The current residents did not create the hardships
3. Both adjacent residences are legally non-conforming.

4. Numerous privacy screens are located within the historic district that extend for the full
length of a side property line (see attached photographs). Other privacy screens are
present that are required as separations between residential and residential zoning districts.

5. The need for privacy is exacerbated by the exposure to a busy intersection and the
proximity of the neighboring house.

6. Locating a privacy screen outside the required side yard is not feasible because to do so
would bisect the existing outdoor living area and reduce it by 33%.

7. Drainage issues caused by a grade differential prevent the use of vegetative screening
which has been unsuccessfully attempted in the past.

The proposed privacy screen is placed as a practical need. It is thoughtfully designed and
detailed in natural cedar by a highly respected fence builder, Walpole. It was chosen as an
enhancement to the Historic District. In view of the practical hardships listed above, as well as
the ample precedence of other existing privacy screens, we request that the Zoning Board of
Appeals grants the variances necessary to enable Mr. and Mrs. Hinnant to proceed with their
request.

Respecitfully submitted,
Finnicum Brownlie Architects

/{ / /}}w/ . R .
: 4/&.{4-;4{{'.//% N0 P

—_—

William L. Finnicum AIA NCARB



w

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

o B\ 1

A
¥

GRAPHIC SCALL

(o)
ﬁ ( TN FEET )
F — 1 inch a0 n
!
),
I
o NB6'34°28"w r L .
: 530.09" v /e ol ./, 82026
H 124 27 &
i [ é R
BEARINGS BASED ON THE EAST LINC G
! l OF FRANKLIN ROAD AS PLATTED < s HIIJA)ANT
. 3o Lol
_LOT 43, | i€ 4%
3" 8. L}
Loy .. SBEMgBVW 5 o
T T78.20° !
. 1 STY. RES.
;‘l['\] g 15.01 #1900
(01}
:% a = g‘ﬂ _ 7507
o|8 |
X A® LOT 44
— S
— M ]
Z b
o = l’P | 13918 oL
Qo = NBB'49'45"E" T
>
O LOT 45
DESCRIPTION

LOT 44 OF °SUPERVISORS PLAT NO. 8 A SUBDIVISION OF
PART OF THE NE. 174 OF SECTION 6, AND PART OF N.W. 1/4
OF SECTION 5, T.IN.,, R.IOE., SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP, OAKLAND
COUNTY, MICHIGAN AS RECORDED IN LIBER 46 OF PLATS ON
PAGE 25 OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

PO MATHIAS

MEYER

{ SR | Ve Vens F 1 wd

& a L

DEKEYSER SURVEYING

6038 NORTHRUP ST.
WATERFORD, MICHIGAN 48329

PHONE (248)623-13518

FAX (248)623-3078

JOB NO.: SCALE:

4460 17=30"

DATE:

-~

L

g ‘,:/ (_\ P L

05/30/06 | &

DONALD H.

DEKEYSER PLS $58X Ee




Hinnant Proposed Privacy Screen Style (Custom Cedar)

al Ole Free Design Consultation > Interacti
Outdoors -~ Shopping Cart | Locations [ Request Catal

fences & gates  pergolas & arbors  buildings & enclosures  mail & lantern posts  furniture  exteric

home  fences & gaies  fences

<_Back to Fences




Examples of Privacy Screens within Historic District that Extend Full
Length of Side Property

26071 German Mill 26091 German Mill

~ =

26086 Carol o 25925 Romany Way

26111 Carol



We support Robert and Katie Hinnant’s proposal to the Franklin Historic District Commission
and Zoning Board to replace their current privacy fence with one of higher quality and extend it
for the full length of the south property line.

. .j-" . f 1 =~ . \! :,,15 . “V4“.. , Lo
>< i L *' \. .\,m.‘mﬁ\ LR R R AL( ol (TVZWee Y & Lf‘;.'\_,] k ($6 4
Print Name/Address

,7( A (L‘V{‘%’\/’tﬁ © Q609! e vt a1y 7"/«7/ A v /Zf(

Prmt Name/Address {

' | ) , <__,_,_...‘..-__,.-'f-.r-/") . G ‘ _ b
Ao oS ) e e i A Ei
j Print'Narrlg[address
‘I..-j' I-J; /?/7 - .-7 '[ ) /
L 5 L hof— = R /ﬂ/f Cod
7

Prmt Name/Address ..j‘

o [ 2975 O
. /’ "_';, - _/ : ’ » /’ /’7(:%& Q[U/D4‘ (-€
N / ’ - | (;.:,- P ﬂ;/&".
Print Name/Address *

A N 26 )¢ CAReL v
L'.CJ/Z":’Z/’C (o " Fra-1le, e
Print lﬂame[ﬁdﬁéss
/’ | \ \\. /h. ~ 7&(0( \{9 (__ o

Print Name/Address

1, Melindg Jaols on K. ﬂ}’.q—/J ey
7. DAN Ashera FA gk -y 3 $ 9 ,{ LQr’r‘ skaq

2, MIRe LioT




We support Robert and Katie Hinnant's proposal to the Franklin Historic District Commission
and Zoning Board to replace their current privacy fence with one of higher quality and extend it
for the full length of the south property line.

T .

s i e k/ [L// ILT7 Z(\ﬁ’ ol

Prmt Name/Address

o . "‘. 4 \
G __ < 5 YRR g t \on L Aol oS
)< VRO S A i tf\"""“l.é..ﬁk [ \T“d" . u

Print Name/Address / .
- o 7
/q\] & " / B ) ; ~ ‘." T R e o : f'- -
X CllX tile mwg pugi B[ & T~
Print Name/Address \ . j/ :\ f{'
. £/ /
g v/ "\{
o ) 3 = Tl ' :’ 1
X a\%ﬁ(;’ap{ bnplCek) ZDS5E e i § (TS
Print Name/Address ’ s
% %Wg{ ‘L)(%” Zf—l\«d‘z— = F1eaad S
Print Name/Address

Print Name/Address

> @oﬂd/t,% J,@fﬂmcw—/ 26025 Cowol
Print Nam /Adc{v{ess . ~ M/

f\f_/“ﬂ)QL@

g. Feliciamalnar (o chpp Hud: / son (3 _Ju/ié Bthske
1 Tracey Stermn U "V’A’e“’f” Fre n (€& iy 4. Amdve

(2 EL(24RETI Ffe/di §ui e



INSPECTIONS .. ....

HISTORIC
DISTRICT
APPLICATION

(248) 626-1601

DATE STAMP

RECEIVED

{ 18258

The undersigned hereby applles for a permit to (describe project)

JAN 04 202
32325 Franklin Rd e Franklin Mi 48025-1199 e Phone (248) 626-9666 » Fax (248) 626-0538

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN, M!

cam-;'éruc‘f' T e cl.‘w:‘né 9{"VU::&W€; ovi .e;(:?‘l(whcs_t)bnbk Lotio

Current market value of project $ T B D

SUBMIT CHECKLIST WITH APPLIC ATION

l.  LOCATION OF PROJECT Historic District 2 Zoning
Myes T no District
Address:
3 Q ] bYe} F o A QDA-CL
Village: Township: County: Zip Code:
FRANKLIN SOUTHFIELD OAKLAND 48025

Between EI/'(’_.\ ~DA . +

And VM Cenn €S A"'E

l. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION #

A. OWNER OR LESSEE

T Sawel Mo henwsOul Al

Telephone No:;@ 8 I‘,‘ 9595

Address; . City: State;, Zip Code:
I 20610 Rk La Frank in » Bo2S
B. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
Name: . “ . N 7 Telephone MNo:
willgmFriumecun o Flameort Brownlie Ml rerts 244 '35] . 5022
Addrass: N Cily: . State; Zip Code:
25285 Gorman Mg Fraulkliv p1 L3575
License No: Expiration Date:
13010222239 AR
C. CONTRACTOR
Name: T-Bp Telephone No:
Address: City: State: Zip Code:
License No: Expiration Date:
Federal Employer Number or
Reason for Exempiion:
Worker's Comp Insurance Carmier or
Reason for Exemplion:
MESC Employer Number or
Reason for Exemplion:
IIl. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT AND PLAN REVIEW
A. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT
M/New Building [] Addition / Remodel [| Demalition || Property [] Other
B. REVIEW(s) TO BE PERFORMED
H/Building / Trades [] Enginesnng [| Arborist [] Legal [] Other

Page 1of 4




IV. PERMIT PROPOSAL

A. RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use
[] One Family [] Detached Condominium - number of units ______

[] Attached Garage []_Detached Garage [1_Ofther (describe]

B. NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - show most recent use

[I Church, Religious [] Public Utility b{Resfouronf
[1 Service Station [1 School, Library, Educational [1 Grocery
[1 Office, Bank, Professional []1 Store, Mercantile [1 Other (describe)

C. PROPERTY - Describe proposal in detgil A 12250 ¥ oped-3 tu é‘J‘-r’wJ‘wi-é Comply vig
ok M ianr petlyicirons S L 2
be ceriefvicted aver dho Faglern Pa(‘ILIO&t Seo
pats. |t mblha.wai-’e.d w:.;;zz oplu % icles ggf QxighMa,
by vt

“’““%ae
V. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS FOR BUILDING PERMIT w.ﬂ rellesd Hee Cegfapi M'ame TL\.L{&S‘](? 1S
walsl p

s, Ltarﬂ ce.po

A. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF FRAME

[1 Structured Steel

Masonry, Wall Bearing X wood Frame .{7
Reinforced Concrete []_Other (describe)

e ~—
b —

B. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEATING FUEL

X Gas (1 Qi []1 Electrcity [] Coal [] Other

C. TYPEOF SEWAGE DIsPosaL  INA

[1 Pressure Sewer System [] Septic System

D. TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY NA

[] Public or Private Company [] Private Well or Cistern

E. TYPE OF MECHANICAL

Will there be air conditioning? [} yes § no Will fhere be an elevatoré (] yes M ro

F. DIMENSIONS

1 7
First Floor (sq ft) AQ& 2-; Garage / Accessory (sq ft)

Second Floor (sq ft) Total Building Area (sq ft) L1225 <b~

Basement (sq ft) Total Land Area (sq ft) EI : Zﬁfﬁ ﬁF‘

G. NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES

| {
Enclosed Outdoors _“Zshaupls ‘_‘qugzﬁk . AL J"?U!a.f

Page 2 of 4



VI. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant is responsible for the payment of all fees and charges applicable to this applicalion and must provide the following information:

Name: jd mes |<OC,L\€,V\S-P%[“5-£(— | Telg ‘hoc{n%\lo% (0\ QS&S
Address: 30570 lg\,(\kﬁ City: F(‘a,‘ IJ[M STOYfS\L zb%j_

Federal ID no. (if applicable)

| hereby certify that the proposed work is authorized by the owner of record and that | have been authorized by the owner
to make this application as his authorized agent, and we agree to conform to all applicable laws of the State of Michigan.
All information submitted on this application is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Section 23a of the State Construction Code Act of 1972, Act No. 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, being Section
125.1523a of the Michigan Compiled Laws, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing requirements

of this state relatina to persons who perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of Section

——
A ‘l Fi
/L;,_ / W Tun v, doa |
/_/) L = e
Signature of Applicant Application Date

VII. FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

REQUIRED APP / REJ DATE BY
A ~ BUILDING PERMIT [1Yes [INo
B ~ CULVERT PERMIT [1Yes [1No
C ~ FENCE PERMIT [1Yes [1No
D ~ FLOODPLAIN PERMIT [1Yes [INo
E ~ LANDFILL PERMIT [1Yes [1No
F ~ SOIL EROSION PERMIT [1Yes [1No
G _~ TREE REMOVAL PERMIT [1Yes [INo
H ~ WETLANDS PERMIT []Yes [I1No
|~ HISTORIC DISTRICT [1Yes [1No
J_~ ZONING BOARD ** [1Yes [1No
** Zoning District Required Setback ~ __ Front / Side __Back
Proposed Setback Front /______Side _~ Back
VIll. VALIDATION DATE STAMP

Approved by:

(signature)

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN BUILDING OFFICIAL

Page 3 of 4



Village of Frankiin Building Departrment

HISTORIC DISTRICT CHECKLIST

14 COPIES EACH OF THE FOLLOWING:

_/ Completed Permit Application

Proof of ownership (ie: copy of title insurance policy)

Homeowner's Permit requires signed and dated Home Owner's Affidavit on file
Builder's Registration — copy builder's license and driver's license on file T8P

Copy of certified plot plan indicating:
o Dimensions of all property lines - indicate any easements
/. Dimensions of existing and proposed work

Setback dimensions of all yards

Notation of any historic or natural resources on site
Location of well and septic system

A descriptive text of the proposed work to be done

NN

Application complies with Zoning Ordinance requirements?

yes
no —complete Zoning Appeals Application for review

Photographs of the existing conditions and/or structures being considered

NN

Provide detail drawings, moldings, profiles, color samples, materials (etc.) to be used

Such further information as the Commission or Building Official may require

PLEASE NOTE:

Applicant must be present at Historic District Commission meeting

= Permits must be obtained after Historic District Commission approvdl
Applicant shall be responsible for 100% of all consultant fees
incurred by the Village PLUS a 10% administration fee.

Page 4 of 4



Looking West

Looking East

Looking South

Looking North



Looking East

Looking West

Looking Northwest



Village of Franklin
Historic District Commission
Regular Meeting
Wednesday, November 4, 2020 7:00 P.M.
via Remote Zoom.us ©

L MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Historic District Commission was called to order by Gary Roberts,
Chairman, via Remote Zoom at 7:00 P.M.

IL. ROLL CALL
Present: Mike Brassfield, Gayle Timmis, Gary Roberts, Jill Wilke, Laura Witty, Alek
Kokoszka, Alex Stchekine
Also Present: Bill Dinnan, Building Official, Roger Fraser, Village Administrator, Eileen
Pulker, Village Clerk, Heather Mydloski Asst. Clerk; Fred Gallasch, Council
Liaison. S
Absent: None

III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA :
Motion by Timmis, seconded by Wilke to approve the agenda, as submitted.

Roll Call:

Brassfield Aye
Kokoszka Aye
Stchekine Aye

Timmis Aye
Wilke Aye
Witty Aye
Roberts Aye

Motion carried.

IV. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
A. Regular Meeting of October 7, 2020
Witty stated that on page 2, under VI. NEW BUSINESS, A. Consider a Color Change of the
door at 23200 Carol, her motion should have included a change in the color of the house which
was a grey color, the paint chip was on file.

Motion by Witty, seconded by Wilke to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of
October 7, 2020, as amended.

Roll Call:

Brassfield Aye
Kokoszka Aye
Stchekine Aye
Timmis Aye
Wilke Aye
Witty Aye



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission Page 2
Regular Meeting, Wednesday, November 4, 2020, 7:00 P.M.

Roberts Aye

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

VI. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consider an Application for a sign at 32749 Franklin Road, Suite 200,
Dental House & Aesthetics
Jomana Shayota, DDS, owner of the dental practice, and Kyle from Casey Signs were present.

front of the building, Dinnan
8. Ordinance Chapter 1474.18
f"'fﬁr existing sign pole in the front

Answering Roberts’s inquiry about having another sign on tk
stated this met all the requirements for a projection sign ug
Nonresidential District Signs. Shayota acknowledged gher a
yard; however, with the entrance to her practice bemg in the back -f the building, the patients
were having difficulty locating it. Also, the original sign pole in the front yard was difficult to
see unless one_pulled into the front parking lot which had the two (2) pa:kmg spots reserved for
Zieban Mare. She felt the location of the new pr@;cctmg sign on the side of the bulldmg would
help direct her patients to the back of the building to her entrance. Such a pro_jectmg sign would
not require the removal of Zieban Mare’s sign on the front of the building.

Dinnan further referenced Ordinance Cl;jépter 1474.18 (b)Lumt in Number. For each business,
only one of the following signs (wall sigm, awning sign or proj‘ecting Sign) shall be permitted

Aesthetically speaking, Roberts stated that such ;'31 projected sign'in the alley was unusual for
Franklin and suggested there might be another alternative. He was also concerned that if the sign
hung low tall trucks driving in the alley might destroy it. Dinnan confirmed the allowable
clearance to be at least 8 feet; however, cautioned about possible damage from taller trucks.
Roberts suggested meeting with her and another HDC member to discuss other alternatives.
Shayota explained this was a secondary design as the first-floor tenants did not want to move its
sign. She was in favor of a projecting sign as it was a directional sign for her patients. Attention
was brought to the directional sign for another Franklin business on Franklin Road which was
applied to the side of a building and Roberts explained that this was the intention of the
Ordinance.

Other Commissioners expressed their opinions about the design of the sign which they liked and
its location which was problematic in several ways. Shayota also remarked that the location of
the ground sign might be moved due to the road improvements. This would be beneficial for her
dental office; however, her focus was to first get approval for signage on the building. Fraser
was unsure about the precise location for the pole sign but recollected that it would be moved a
few feet closer to the building. Roberts suggested that the yard sign be enlarged.

Motion by Roberts, seconded by Timmis to postpone the Sign Application at 32749
Franklin Road, Suite 200, Dental House & Aesthetics for further consideration. This will
be on the Agenda next month.



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission Page 3
Regular Meeting, Wednesday, November 4, 2020, 7:00 P.M.

Dinnan added and clarified that the pole sign needed to be 5 ft. within the property line and could
be 8 ft. high.

Roll Call:

Brassfield Aye
Kokoszka Aye
Stchekine Aye

Timmis Aye
Wilke Aye
Witty Aye
Roberts Aye

Motion carried.

VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Report on Historic Study Committee Progress.
Roberts spoke with Davis tonight who was unable to attend this meeting. She reported that she
was making good progress on the Historic Study Committee report and has some photography
left to do. He will have a better update next month.

Fraser spoke about the new location of the sign for Loyal Paws which was to be rpoved due to
the location of the new sidewalk. Pulker projected an overhead view of it. The sign would be
the same and shrubbery would be around it as it was in the original location.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Roberts to adjourn the meeting.
Motion was approved unanimously.
The meeting was adjourned at 7:28 P.M.
Submitted,

Gail Beke, Recording Secretary

Fileen H. Pulker, Clerk



FRANKLIN GRILL

FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN

EX. LAW OFFICE BLDG.

LOT 25

EX. FRANKLIN GRILL

| T S

N

FRANKLIN ROAD

EX. RETAIL

1N

LOT 24

EX. SHED

-

proposed

clmmg\ W,

Y.

RECEIVED

JAN 04 7071

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN, M

innnnnmnn

—————— 289 L

- e e i  ——  —— - — - — - —— i — i —— o — - — o — ]

e ———— e,

e s e D s 5

\\
\
\
.\
\
.\
'\.
|
|
|
|
[
[
[
I
|
|
|
i
i
E

b i s 9208 oo e

SITE PLAN 1

SCALE: NI \&0Y/

ECBITE & PATIO:  12-20-2020

N
LIV

FINNICUM |
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

PROJECT:

FRANKLIN GRILL
32760 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN

SITE PLAN

TITLE:

SHEET NO.

A-01




1N

£/
| FINNICUM
{1 BROWNLIE
‘| ARCHITECTS
T Ik
i PR E
\‘ 49" ' -
@ W
. o, | iy,
e | NCTT
e e I e
1 ,r\‘r i A A w U AR w A SE'
. oo Ty
propeeed Jivu'ng 2lielter over ’?
“7——e>414 ir5 brialé- th‘:u‘o
’] w—rp | |
O~ F L i N A A
T & OO0 OO oo oo |
- - ] N . ‘%:5
V| ok overbag | b
® o ‘| veot overhans i} |
g ® '




E restavran+t

xe rake l; ctead roof
| T e Ve
Ix1o svbrales— H-——ﬂ
Z0 ﬁlamk-— 5 — )
l‘aé‘:e suUra = i = %%LB
12.49w Hriau | oo TR =——A1—— > ALL Zip=s —pen
) . -~ = cress bracua,
é}t‘&ltﬂa deexs —— ===| | oo 1% i i
L SO
NS

ELEVATIONS
lgru I'-o“




ing West

Look

East

Looking

Looking South

Looking North



Looking East

Looking West

Looking Northwest



© COPYRIGHT 2020 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: C:\Users\rpcol.000\0neDrive\FBA\F Grill\FranklinGrillPatioEC.pln

' | VANNEE.
i \
N. . \
' S Ny ! \
‘ \200' I \
I N ' \
! S ' ‘s
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN | N, | A
J =)
| \ : :
' \ | \
I \ ' \
SHEET INDEX : ' - '
\ 2 \
I \ Ny \
[ S ! \
A-01  SITE PLAN ' ~ | \
| \
A-02 DINING SHELTER PLAN ' ‘\
A-03 DINING SHELTER ELEVATIONS ! \
' \
I \ HDC: 01-06-2021
] ‘ EC SITE & PATIO: 12-29-2020
| |
I |
. |
' ' 1N
|
- L r m mWVm W W —wW4t+: W W:=- - _WwWm - W W Ww: - W Y- Y WM Y Y W = s/ = = - ! I
! [ [
| | I ] J
|
| ! ' I
: EX. LAW OFFICE BLDG. | i : FINNICUM
|
| | . | BROWNLIE
| EX. SHED ' '
| : | i ARCHITECTS
- LOT 25 |
l | ' : PO Box 250650
| ! I | FRANKLIN, MI 48025
- — _ _— L 42511 o o o e e Y, J , 248 851 5022
fa) |
g |
o ! EX. FRANKLIN GRILL ,
Z N .
v — 1 3 |
Z | g |
& LOT 24 '
o 114.00' 49.00' 326.00' |
—o— d—o—1| |
e !
\ u] ‘ !
PROPOSED DINING I
EX. RETAIL /SHELTER | ‘ .
S / '
0 u] a a _l:j EX. !
o o ENCLOSURE '
o
] _ |
. & '
o 3 - ° i
___________________ |
+--—--—--—"—"—--—--—39.7.62'_ _____ 1
-------------------------------------- E
-
| ™
‘ :
N ! :
FRANKLIN VILLAGE |LOT COVERAGE @ ! I
ZONING DISTRICT: C-1 ALLOWED: - ! :
REQUIRED  EXISTING PROPOSED  VARIENCE REQUIRED [ExisTING |aDDITION |DEMO TOTAL | I _|
MIN. LOT SIZE FRANKLIN GRILL 1684.00 1684.00 ' . ]
LOT AREA (S.F.) g 71,244.00 71,244.00 RETAIL STORE 1182.00 1182.00 ! ' E
LOT WIDTH (FEET) g 84.29 84.29 DINING SHELTER 0.00  1225.00 1225.00 I |
LOT COVERAGE . 36.74% 38.46% ENCLOSURE, GARBAGE 230.00 230.00 : ' O o
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT (FEET) 14.50 NA 13.25' I ' Z 32
MIN. YARD SETBACKS (FEET) PATIO 2584.00 2584.00) | = E9 =
FRONT SETBACK * PARKING 20420.00 20420.00 : ' > z35 <
SIDE SETBACK, (LEAST ONE) * WALKS 77.00 77.00 I ' X = ]
SIDE SETBACK, (TOTAL OF TWO) g TOTAL: 26177.00 122500 27402.00 . I - Z <z 0
REAR SETBACK * ' ! B <L Lg ..
MIN. CUBIC CONTENT PER - I ! > [ eZ w LU
DWELLING UNIT (CUBIC FEET) * COVERAGE: 36.74% 38.46% 7] | 8 LS | |E
b ! o F o
, |
‘ :
, |
‘ :
, |
‘ :
: |
i :
, |
i :
. ! SHEET NO.
9204 ___.__ 4 A_01
SITE PLAN 1
SCALE: 1" =200 A0V




M&DHHS

Outdoor Seating Enclosures

Open roofs or sides must be completely open to count. Partial roofs or sides, such as half tent sides or a low wall with opan windows, count as closed sides.

Allowed . : Not Allowed
Limited Seating
FYRCH TN IR "D'péh ............. Roof +2 .
No roof aft touching -
sides
| Bc—o6rt— I
@ @
= =
bl Dining permitted =
Roof + % § Roof +
1 side 8 8 3 sides
T @
2 Considered indoors =
.............. = (no dining) 2
m m
. . o (=1
. Roof and s > Roof +
no sides S W8ft Dining permitted > 4 sides
-------------- | J<—s6t—> [
(Y K=o ()
:|.'ﬁ|’.-|.i Ifl.{.-:-::lil:tr:'.u:'ri-lhl-':-lt-l.; I'I;r;rl.;."-:l-l:ln.:" r._f ._:I:.- ks =IJ:"i‘d- .‘-I-..”.tl.: .Ihi:r
E people from 1 household inskde :::ﬁ:f?i;f:ﬁ;;:ﬂﬂ':::m;{




20'-0"

\

RELOCATE EX.
\ ARBORVITAE —

SLIDING DOORS:

CLOSED LOCATIONS <

SLIDING DOORS:
STACKED LOCATION =

NEW EDGE OF BRICK PATIO

INFILL W/ BRICK PAVERS TO MATCH EX.

LINE OF EX. BRICK PATIO

¥

g
b

LINE OF EX. BRICK PATIO

INFILL W/ BRICK PAVERS TO MATCH EX.

NEW EDGE OF BRICK PATIO

o

o]

RELOCATE EX.
ARBORVITAE — —————

19'-6"

- - e e e e
- e e e e .
- e e e e e e
——— e e em—— e o
——— - e em—— . e
—— s e em—— e
—— s e em—— e o
————en e em—— e e
——— e e em—— e e
——— e e em—— . e
—— e e em—— e o
—— .- -

L e

-—

A:&Lﬁsa T e, Py e, e

\ LINE OF ROOF

OVERHANG

POSTS:
P.T. 6X6 WRAPPED IN 2X12

‘¥ LINE OF EX. BRICK PATIO

AL

N

D

DINING SHELTERPLAN /" 1\

R

© COPYRIGHT 2020 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: C:\Users\rpcol.000\0neDrive\FBA\F Grill\FranklinGrillPatioEC.pln

SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0" \A-02

HDC: 01-06-2021

EC SITE & PATIO: 12-29-2020

A1
%

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

Z

<

-1

1 o

— e

% ||

(.')ra -

Z 3z LUl

- 22 L

gz | &

2 3z Q)

o <LEZ || =

> ez ||u=

e wse |[EZ

o I—D
SHEET NO.

A-02




+0"

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

\

| —— 2X8 FASCIA

HARDIE-PLANK LAP SIDING, 6"

= | EXPOSURE

~—

—1

A
I~
—

PATIO

| —————— 12" BEAM TRIM

. STEEL ROD CROSS BRACING

— 12" COLUMN TRIM

& OPEN BETWEEN COLUMNS

£0"
PATIO

+0"

SOUTH ELEVATION /4
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" A-03

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

\
\

| —— 2X8 FASCIA

HARDIE-PLANK LAP SIDING, 6"

= | EXPOSURE

1'-0" | W

8'-0"

L/ x

PATIO

16" TyE.
_ SLIDING DOORS

[~ 12" BEAM TRIM

| ———— STEEL ROD CROSS BRACING

0"
PATIO

© COPYRIGHT 2020 FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS: C:\Users\rpcol.000\0neDrive\FBA\F Grill\FranklinGrillPatioEC.pln

NORTH ELEVATION /"2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" A-03

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

2X8 RAKE

1X10 SUB RAKE

[/

EXPOSURE

| 12" BEAM TRIM

. STEEL ROD CROSS BRACING

— 12" COLUMN TRIM

& OPEN BETWEEN COLUMNS

£0"
PATIO

HDC: 01-06-2021

EC SITE & PATIO: 12-29-2020

HARDIE-PLANK LAP SIDING, 6"

A1
%

FINNICUM
BROWNLIE
ARCHITECTS

PO Box 250650
FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248 851 5022

EAST ELEVATION [/ 3\
A-03

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

13'-3" ROOF HEIGHT

1"6" Typ.

2X8 RAKE

1X10 SUB RAKE

HARDIE-PLANK LAP SIDING, 6"

10" |1"0"

EXPOSURE

| 12" BEAM TRIM

SLIDING DOORS

0"

— 12" COLUMN TRIM

£0"
PATIO

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

?)
OA
w

)

Z

O

>

=

L

|

I L

= e

g &

=%z || O

2 L

gz | @

o Lt || =

g KEz |52

¢ LWoT = <=

[ I—D
SHEET NO.

A-03




TR

il

I _

=N




/éﬁ

Looking South




I\

==

=

Looking South

{00




1= ==

Looking West




Looking North




i I
| mqlg H

\)

Inside View Looking East




2.5” CORRUGATED ROOF PANEL

ROOF PANEL

‘ 21'/2" Roof Coverage

1y /S C 2" ‘ 12 i




1” STANDING SEAM PANEL

1 6"

1"[ [\ 0

Striations (Standard)

! Striations %Standard% § / Flat Pan {Optional) N




13/4” STANDING SEAM PANEL

Factory-Applied Sealant

13"

Factory-Applied Sealant

.13[4”

12", 16", or 18" Coverage

Striated (Standard)

! 12" 16" or 18" Coverage

Flat Pan (Optional)




1.25” R-PANEL

R-PANEL

36" Coverage ]

g 12 1 » . 1"

”TT\L J AT L/[S i /L
19" 3%6"

PBR-PANEL

36" Coverage ]
12 ! 1
U A o AN e
[ .

L35/qa“




:25'1- o

J, { } [ 19-g"

.

15

T axis HB br:élé— F.a 1@

clmmg éhe}&w oNey

PHASE |

~.meu

0o oo

*fu;uu

N ‘l
-SCOO-GOOC

ﬁz{:vre bDar

§
Bl
/
Pl
3 B R T SRS

FRANKLIN GRILLE : FH H

é’f; t Oﬂ




e T T e g
e i gty R e T R
i, JRrmp——— TR i 3 .l..l;.-.......
T - el e -i-ﬂ-“ o il -
e - -
. S = . -
e WL o Ry ._...._,.....Ir....-..
—— - = . —
e T e i Mg AL R
L e e o —
A A R s
. = Ly e T . TP - T "l - w——

R —
.”.1.1.1._.....-.....! e =, e [l . e i

T B g TS e el

el

L - T n o -2 .u.“_-ﬁ.n ."_I...un |1.11.|-

- e
i
wipril ¥ " - o " L B e i -y h
o A - o - 1-.1“....-.&. P Py . -, , 5
s et winrk, :_...“ﬁﬂ-lr.ﬂr” =i " -
e e ¥ e e T " % ey -
I L CLap gt o z = -
- - 1 -I [ - - L ll L E ™} i =




e ms -7, o
, g “....W. ”.,w..h..‘..,___.ﬁ. /
{
/

A
7

P w

e = Ts— S N

e l.l = ' .'._-.h ¢ ._'..a.u :
s Ty m..r.- LP. P

e

Y

-

]

.
e L NP










Ve

[ ——

]

W 7

i

-

L

L e N e Gl =

“‘ :
~

£ = 3
T i ]

. Ew - = el N
e L * .... r |.. ...... .... .......u _ E . e
= e i . 5 i i L .
- - B i p o P 3
- i %ﬁuﬂ Yy
T -~ £ = -= & - & -

L] .'u.n‘_ - ]
‘u -.-.‘A'l’i. b "
& ..*-I..rh
L







i

— T

.

| i
& |

§

%

i 49 23

g
[

E &

F [
& . -
.

.

". ]
) 3/

" gl

i

J
. i
Y4 e

: '\.‘I'

k. [}
W

ES

-

i II"---.-'\."-*-_‘ !
e - TR

¢ Y

:--..;' ) e S -l."'r-x" -
Ay i o 'l -
R
. a4 oy q_.ri ._,.h -










To: +1(248) 417-5257 Details

iMessage with +1 {248} 417-6257
711620, 7:30 PM

Hello Natalia and Daniel, % dyvwnant

This is Katie Hinnant next door. | wanted to give you a
heads up that we are planning to replace the existing
fence that is in disrepair between our properties and
are working with a custom fence builder to solidify the
details.

The fence will be constructed of cedar, a much
sturdler wood. It will be quite an upgrade in terms of
quality, aesthetics and safety for your toddler and we
think you'll be very happy with it. We will be covering
the costs.

At this point, the builder is estimating an October
install that will take about a week. | will let you know if
that timing changes. They will need to access the site
from both sides of the property, so | want to make
sure you are amenable to that. They will be very
consclentious.

If there is a concern with our builder accessing your
property during installation, please let me know.
Otherwise, | will confirm exact dates with you when
we have them. Thank you.

Yesterday, 4:37 PM

Hello. This is Katie, next door. | wanted to let you know L \,\\ V\V\C\V\\-
that | anticipate the work on replacing the fence to

start Tuesday. It would be greatly appreciated If you

would move the wood pile, or anything else from the

fence line before then, allowing the workers access.

Thank you.
; u w‘youf wofkers accas 10 my ! :
riy 1 not be moving the wood. In addmOn
¥ woul fike to see the permit and the city approval é—' S\\ U
specifying where this new fence will be build. You can
‘email me documents at dshub@octo-capital.com
Delivered
is there a reason you wouidn't want the fence .
replaced? s o < \‘\\V\\r\(,\v\\"

Qummum 2 QW Bk w2 Himnant 3 S mg
mick shows Yaok Wi e Fihedl Ao }au j}
Luld e Taneg W) Wk \*>C,Ufm \— W DC appa



32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025

FAX: (248) 626-0538 (248) 626-9666

LETTER OF DENIAL
December 22, 2020 #PF 2020-

Robert and Katie Hinnant
32350 Franklin Road
Franklin, MI. 48025

Re: 32350 Franklin Road
Fence Application

Owner: Same as above
Builder: TBD

Architect: William Finnicum @ Finnicum Brownlie Arch.
25885 German Mill, Franklin, MI. 48025

Status: Denied for the following: T <
Remarks: Franklin Ordinance 1268.28 (d) (2) Location, shall 6 be located in a
required yard setback area. Fence is proposed in the south side yard setback area.

Ordinance 1268.28 (d) (3) Limits on Enclosure: A privacy screen shall be designed to
screen a selected use or area (such as a swimming pool or patio) but not an entire side or
rear yard. The proposed fence is being requested to be installed on the back 2/3 of the
south side property line to the rear lot line therefore enclosing the entire side/rear yard.

For the above reasons the permit is being denied. You may wish to relocate the fence or
shorten the length to screen a selected area or request a variance from the Zoning Board
of Appeals. Please be mindful of the section 1244.07 (d) Standards for Variances
whereby the ZBA is to use this section to determine if it meets the standards for approval.

Sincerely,
William Dinnan, Building Official



(5)  Setbacks. A perimeter feature shall be set back at least two feet from all
road rights-of-way or public casements.

(6) Materials at a Property Corner. To reduce the safety hazard to pedestrians
and bicyclists, a perimeter feature used at a property corner must be
primarily constructed of materials that will be easily visible at night or
during other times of low visibility. By way of example, thin strands of
wire, cable, or cord shall not be permitted to be attached to standing poles
to form a perimeter feature.

) Maximum Height. The maximum height of perimeter features is 43
inches.

(d)  Privacy Screens. Privacy screens may be placed on the interior of a lot, subject to
the following:

(l)\ Height. Privacy screens shall not exceed six feet in height.

v (2) ", Location. Privacy screens shall not be located in a required yard setback
3N/ area.

{
\(i)) Limits on Enclosure. A privacy screen shall be designed to screen a

selected use or area (such as a swimming pool or patio) but not an entire
side or rear yard. In no case shall a privacy screen be located in a front
yard or both side yards.

(4) Materials. Privacy screens shall be constructed primarily of wood,
masonry, or wrought iron.

(e) Review and Approval Procedures.

(1) Permit Required. No fence shall be erected, consiructed, or altered until a
permit has been issued in accordance with the provisions of this Section.

Al Site Plan Review. If a fence is proposed in conjunction with a
development that requires site plan review, then the fence shall be
shown on the site plan, which shall be reviewed in accordance with

SEEE——— npormal site plan review procedures.— No- additional permit is
required when a fence is approved as part of a site plan. Where a
fence is proposed to be added to a property for which a required
site plan approval has previously been obtained, the approved site
plan must be modified to show the fence and then re-submitted for
action by the Building Official according to the application
procedure of 1268.28(e)(2).

(2) Application Procedure. If a proposed fence is not part of a site plan
review as noted above, an application for a permit to construct a fence
shall be filed with the Village Clerk. The application shall be accompanied
by drawings and other information to illustrate the dimensions, design and
location of the proposed fence.




	1-06-21 HDC Agenda
	32350 Franklin Road & Pictures
	32750 Franklin Road & Pictures
	Draft Meeting Minutes  11-4-2020
	Frankin Grill-ROUGH-PLANS
	HDC Submittal-Franklin Grill-01062021
	Franklin Grill Ph II
	FranklinGrill-HDC-3D-01062021
	FranklinGrill-HDC-01052021
	Looking South-trees
	OutdoorSeating
	RoofingTypes
	Site Photographs

	Shub Submission- Photo-1
	Shub Submission- Photo-2
	Shub Submission- Photo-3
	Shub Submission- Photo-4
	Shub Submission- Photo-5
	Shub Submission- Photo-6
	Shub Submission- Photo-7
	Shub Submission- Photo-8
	Shub Submission- Photo-9
	Shub Submission-DOC

